
 

 Rotary Club of Clayton’s History  
 
The Rotary Club of Clayton, sponsored by the Gainesville, Georgia Rotary Club, 
was officially chartered in November 1948. The membership has been very active 
at the local level and at the Rotary District 6910 level. The club meets at noon on 
Thursdays at the Food Bank.  
 
Today’s Clayton Rotary Club continues to carry on the club’s founding tradition of 
supporting local and international efforts.  
 
For additional information see the club’s website www.claytonrotary.com. 
  

http://www.claytonrotary.com/

